SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA GAS COMPANY
SAN DIEGO GAS & ELECTRIC COMPANY

APPLICATION TO RECOVER COSTS RECORDED IN THE
PIPELINE SAFETY AND RELIABILITY MEMORANDUM ACCOUNTS,
THE SAFETY ENHANCEMENT EXPENSE BALANCING ACCOUNTS, AND
THE SAFETY ENHANCEMENT CAPITAL COST BALANCING ACCOUNTS
(A.16-09-005)

(DATA REQUEST TURN-SCGC-19)

Date Requested: October 11, 2017
Date Responded: October 25, 2017

QUESTION 19.1:

With respect to the response to Q.5.1.4.5, which states: “The entire job site was delayed for one
day because of the requirement for a new permit and updated traffic control plan. The total
project delay was four days because of the days spent working on the incorrectly marked
pipeline.” What was the incremental cost associated with the delay?

RESPONSE 19.1:

The incremental Construction contractor’s cost was $92,139 for the delay. In addition to these
direct costs, there may be additional costs for SoCalGas/SDG&E labor and non-construction
activities, such as project management and inspection services, that were not tracked and
reported separately for this specific activity.



